



Canadian Environmental Law Association
L'Association canadienne du droit de l'environnement

243 Queen Street W., 4th Floor, Toronto, Ontario M5V 1Z4, telephone (416) 977-2410

September 25, 1987

Mr. Reg Lang
Reg Lang & Associates
P.O. Box 580
Aurora, Ontario
L4G 3L6

Dear Reg:

I have now spoken to June Anderson and we have agreed that both sets of your bills should be made out to the West Burlington Citizen's Group and sent to her directly. June will then forward to me the bills pertaining to the survey and related matters, which I will forward to Allan Ramsay for payment by the City pursuant to our arrangement. June will take care of the bills relating to attendance at the hearing and assistance with cross-examination.

I trust this is satisfactory, and apologize for any inconvenience that has resulted to date.

The hearing is moving very slowly at this time, and it appears we will not be putting in our case until December at the earliest. We will keep you appraised of the progress of the hearing.

Yours truly,

CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION

Toby Vigod
Toby Vigod
Counsel

/lg